

Immaculate Conception Parish Council Minutes
Wednesday, September 19, 2012
7:00 PM - Heritage Room

Members Present: Fr. Henry Huber, Steve Reiter, Terri Harting, Gene Even, Stephanie Weber, Patsy Ament and Gary Delagardelle.

1. Terri Harting called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM
2. Fr. Huber led us in prayer.
3. Motion to approved the Minutes from the August 2012 meeting by Gene Even and seconded motion by Gary Delagardelle. The August Minutes were approved as read.
4. Committee Reports
 - A. Finance and Administration-Jean Etringer not present. Follow-up next month.
 - B. Board of Education- Tim Horrigan not present. Follow-up next month.
 - C. Community Life and Social Concerns- Stephanie Weber reported IC Harvestfest scheduled for Sunday, October 21, 2012.
 - D. Spiritual Growth and Liturgy- Fr. Huber reported that we will now have school reconciliation outside of the usual Advent and Lenten season because it is becoming increasingly difficult to get additional priests that do not already have full schedules. We will again have 13 hours this year around March 10, 2013. Confirmation was September 30, 2012 and all went well. Christmas and New Years mass schedules will be the same as last year.
 - E. Building and Grounds- Council discussed the handicap entrance project. We are currently at \$210.000 but need another \$30.000 for the parking, sidewalks, etc. Steve Reiter reported we will begin construction in the spring of 2013. We do not want the area in disorder for Christmas. New Cemetery is underway—moving dirt and getting seed going.
 - F. Deanery Council- Patsy Ament reported on the Dearnery Council Meeting that she attended. In honor of the Archdiocese's 175th Anniversary, they will be having an Adult Formation Conference at the Five Sullivan Brothers Convention Center on November 3 from 9-3 pm.
5. Unfinished Business
 - None.
6. New Business
 - None.
7. Fr. Comments
 - Fr. Huber said that he is thankful for all the “good spending” that has been going on but we need to be done with spending money for a while.

8. Next Meeting: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 at 7:00 PM in the Heritage Room.

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:33 PM Gary Delagardelle and seconded by Steve Reiter.

Adjourned

Respectfully submitted,
Stephanie Weber